2014 Human Trafficking – Placement RFP

Questions and Answers


1) Q:
In several places the RFP references specific placement requirements for staff secure facilities for victims of human trafficking. These requirements are not included, and do not appear to be available on the DCF website. Will these be released as an addendum to the RFP?

A:  The requirements are identified in the Program Philosophy section located on pages 5 and 6 of the RFP.  Also refer to New Section 6 of HB 2034 as passed for further information.
2)   Q:
Does a home in the state of Missouri qualify for servicing the children from this bid?

A:
No – the facility must be located within the State of Kansas.

3)   Q:
Is the contract rate per child in the home or is it an hourly rate?

A:
The rate is based on a daily rate per placement and per vacant bed.  The daily placement  


rate is $838.00.  The daily rate to maintain vacant beds is $50.00.  Four beds are required to be available.

4)   Q: 
Was the (pre-bid) conference call recorded and if so, is there a way I can hear it?


A: 
   The conference call was not recorded.

5)  Q:    When will the questions be posted?


A:
DCF will e-mail and post the answers to questions on August 12, 2013.  (Bidders were   required to have written questions submitted to DCF by 5:00 PM on July 26, 2013.)
6)  Q:   Can the placement be a residential home?


A: House Bill 2034 states “If the staff secure facility is on the same premises as that of another licensed facility, the living unit of the staff secure facility shall be maintained in a separate, self-contained unit. No staff secure facility shall be in a city or county jail.”  However, whether or not this would include residential homes is dependent on the rules and regulations promulgated by the Kansas Department of Health and Environment.  As of this date, these rules and regulations have not yet been determined.

7)  Q:
What are the ages of the clients?


A:
Persons under 18 years of age. 
8)   Q:
 What is the House Bill number and where can information be found?

A:
 It is House Bill 2034 and can be found at:

 http://www.kslegislature.org/li/b2013_14/measures/hb2034/
9)   Q:
Is it required to have a staff posted at each entrance/exit or can staff monitor cameras located at entrances and exits?  Do all entrances need to be covered?  Do they need to be covered by a person, or is a security system ok?  

A:
The legislation requires implementation of “written policies and procedures for 24-hour-a-day staff observation of all facility entrances and exits.”  The legislation further states “the person responsible for 24-hour-a-day staff observation of all facility entrances and exits shall be a retired or off-duty law enforcement officer”.  Staff meeting the experience requirements must monitor all entrances and exits of the staff-secure facility.  (See New Section 6 (a) (4) and (d).  Also identified under Program Philosophy of the RFP.) 

10)   Q:
Is funding limited to the amounts identified in the RFP?  Is the time over 3 days (the average stay per RFP) able to be reimbursed?

A:
DCF contemplates short term (3 days max) for children in our care, but a stay in such a facility could be longer under some scenarios (ie Secretary decides a particular child should stay longer or Court orders child not in DCF's care to stay in facility longer).  The amount identified by the legislation for this purpose is for “temporary” placement as it relates to implementation of HB 2034 as identified in the RFP.  This resulting allocation was based on the number of beds required to be maintained and the average length of stay when occupied while awaiting permanent placement.  Placements other than the temporary stay while permanent placement is being coordinated (i.e. court ordered placement or in the custody of the Secretary of DCF and ordered placement by the Secretary) would be subject to other funding streams (paid by the county in regard to court ordered placement or subject to Foster Care funding streams if ordered by the DCF Secretary).

11)
Q:  Is there reimbursement for holding the beds open?

A:
Yes – each bidder is to include a daily rate to maintain vacant beds.  As a guideline, $50.00 per bed was the maximum daily rate to maintain vacant beds used in the agency’s fiscal note.

12)
Q:  Does each location decide whether it will take males or females?


A: This will be dependent on the rules and regulations promulgated by the Kansas Department of Health and Environment.  As of this date, these rules and regulations have not yet been determined.

13)
Q: 
Is the physical presence of a person with a law enforcement background required 24 hours/day, 365 days/year?


A: No – the physical presence of a person with a law enforcement background is only required when there is a child or children placed in the staff-secure facility and throughout the duration of each child’s stay.

 14)
Q:  Does the facility need to meet secure care regulations?

A:  The staff secure facilities will be required to meet the rules and regulations promulgated by the Kansas Department of Health and Environment and developed specifically for staff secure facilities.  As of this date, these rules and regulations have not yet been determined.

15)
Q:  Can a foster home be a staff secure facility?


A: 
House Bill 2034 states “If the staff secure facility is on the same premises as that of another licensed facility, the living unit of the staff secure facility shall be maintained in a separate, self-contained unit. No staff secure facility shall be in a city or county jail.”  However, whether or not this would include foster homes is dependent on the rules and regulations promulgated by the Kansas Department of Health and Environment.  As of this date, these rules and regulations have not yet been determined.

16)
Q:  Is DCF looking at one or multiple facilities to fund?


A: Either one or multiple facilities could be viable dependent upon the proposal submitted by bidders.

17)
Q:  Who is responsible for transportation to and from the facility?


A: Law enforcement is responsible for transportation to the staff-secure facility.  Law enforcement or the permanent child placement provider would be responsible for transportation from the staff-secure facility.

18)
Q:  Is there any cap on the number of days of service covered by the grant?


A: The amount identified by the legislation for this purpose is for “temporary” placement as it relates to implementation of HB 2034 as identified in the RFP.  The average length of stay was estimated to be 3 days for each placement.

19)
Q:  Do the days include weekends and holidays?


A:  Yes.
20) Q: On the bottom of page 4 is a list of two descriptors of children eligible for this grant program. Is the intention that a child could meet EITHER of these criteria or must they meet both?

A:  Either.

21) Q:  How will law enforcement and DCF know when the 75 days have been used so they do not continue to refer children?  

A: The information on page 6 of the RFP document provides the estimated number of children who will be placed in staff secure facilities and assumes an average total stay of 3 days for each child.  There is no 75 days duration which requires tracking.

22) Q:  Does this service have to be provided via a residential (congregate care) facility? 
 Can this service be provided within an existing YRC II facility? 

A: 
 Service may be provided in an existing YRC II facility if all criteria set forth under the “Program Philosophy” section of RFP (p. 5-6) are complied with.

23) Q: 
In the pre-bid conference the secure care regulations were referenced, which are contrary to (1) under program philosophy – “The staff secure facility shall (1) Not include construction features designed to physically restrict the movements and activities of residents…” 

A:  The Kansas Department of Health and Environment regulations applicable to staff secure 
facilities are being developed by Kansas Department of Health and Environment and are 
to be established and effective by January 1, 2014.  

24) Q:  24/7 staff observation of all facility entrances  - does this mean an off-duty law enforcement officer is required to be a physical presence at each entrance or can they monitor multiple entrances via video?

A:  The language in HB 2034 as well as the language in the RFP states “the person responsible for observation of all facility entrances and exits”.  The language does not specifically state that an officer is required to be at every entrance/exit.  This is a correction to a response to a question posed during the pre-bid conference.
25) Q: Grantees cannot project costs without the specific KDHE regulations and requirements for a staff secure facility. Would DCF consider repealing this grant request until such time as regulations (which drive the cost of this service) are available for respondent review?

A:  
There is no plan to repeal this grant request.

26) Q:    Are the KDHE regulations being drafted using the YRC II regulations? 

A:   
The regulations are being drafted and the requirements are to be consistent with statutory language.
27) Q:  
Are there staffing or other requirements of which all respondents should be made aware?

A:
The regulations are being drafted and the requirements are to be consistent with statutory language.
28) Q:    On page 6 – the number of children to be served increases by 20% from year 1 to year 2, and 16.67% from year 2 to year 3, but the payment does not increase at the same ratio. Was this intentional?

A:
Yes – the amounts for each successive year were based on the variance of rates applicable for days when beds were occupied as compared to rates when beds were not occupied.  This calculation is more complex and is not in direct relation to a percentage increase in the number of children served.
29) Q:  
To maintain a residential facility for these children specifically, without making any modifications (which means it would be unable to suit any additional children) is not economically feasible. What costs were included in the referenced fiscal note to account for separate entrances and exits and living spaces for these victims?

A:  The purpose and funding made available through this RFP is for the placement of juveniles who are victims of human trafficking and not for the construction or modification of facilities in order to make the facilities comply with requirements identified in the legislation.
30) Q:   In the pre-bid conference you indicated the minimum number of beds that must be maintained was 3, year-round. In the RFP on page 6 (Purpose, Goals, Objectives) it states the goal is to maintain a minimum of four beds. Please clarify which is the expectation?

A:    The number of beds indicated in the pre-bid conference was incorrect.  As identified in the RFP, maintenance of a minimum of four beds is required as set out on page 6 (Purposes, Goals and Objectives).
31) Q:   
The indication in the pre-bid conference was some children will be in custody and others will not be. Will the medical card be open for all children referred?

A:    
Medical cards will be available to all children meeting eligibility requirements.

32) Q:   Is it the intent of this grant to serve both CINC children and children who are not involved in the system at all? If yes, how will services be billed for non-custody children?  

A:
Yes.  DCF is not responsible for children not in the custody of the Secretary nor placed 

by the Secretary.  Billing and payment for these children is the responsibility of the facility and the placing agency/individual.

33) Q:   Will DCF allow additional YRC II programs to open to increase capacity for this grant? Is DCF willing to license additional secure placements in Kansas?

A:   
The RFP is for the purpose of securing a Staff Secure Facility.

34) Q:   Is there a specific geographical location being sought in this grant RFP? If children are placed in this staff secure placement is the expectation that the placement be within the removal county?

A:   No, a specific geographical location is not being sought and there is no expectation the placement be within the removal county. 

35) Q:   Please clarify the timeframes for the children referred to this program. How long from notification of referral to accepting placement?

A:    Staff Secure Facilities shall accept placements at any time. 

36) Q:   
If the youth referred are CINC children, will their placement in this temporary 
facility (3 days) be paid by the Child Welfare Contractor assigned? 

A:   
DCF will pay placement cost for children in Police Protective Custody (PPC).  DCF is not responsible for children placed in a staff secure care facility and who are not in the Secretary’s custody.
37) Q:    Who is responsible for payment for placement for private (non-custody) children?

A:   
The answer is dependent on fact circumstances and who ordered or decided placement.

38) Q:   Is there an expectation that this staff secure facility will take formal longer-term (more than a week) placements as well as providing the beds for these estimated 25 children?

A:     Longer-term placements are possible.

39) Q:
Will DCF Prevention and Protection Services be willing to provide additional funds if the estimated average length of stay (3 days) or the number of children (25) is exceeded? Will DCF be willing to provide additional funds if the actual placement days exceed 100 days (33% over the estimate provided in the RFP)?

A: 
The awards are set forth on page 6 of RFP.  Should the population or number of placement days exceed the estimated numbers, the state budget process does allow for the request of supplemental funding to meet such needs.  Supplemental funding requests must be justified and presented to the legislature for approval of any additional funds.
40) Q:
Please define which children are identified by the following as NOT included in the grant?

“The scope of this grant and funding excludes staff secure placements to provide victim-witness coordination for human trafficking victim cases or any other type of placement not relevant to the initial screening and assessment of children identified as potential victims of human trafficking. This shall not include placement in staff secure facilities for children identified by law enforcement as victims, or potential victims of human trafficking that may result from sanctioned activities of other State and Local agencies.  These types of placements are not within the scope of this grant opportunity.”

A:
Any child who does not meet the definitions as set forth in numbers 1 and 2 of Section I on page 4 of the RFP.

41) Q:
Will these youth be required to attend any court hearings or other appointments? Whose responsibility is it to provide transportation?

A:
This responsibility depends upon the facts and circumstances of each youth’s placement.  For youth in the Secretary’s custody, the child welfare provider will coordinate transportation.
42) Q:
If the retired or off-duty law enforcement officer requests to carry a weapon will that be permitted?

A:
That will be determined by applicable statutes and KDHE regulations that go in effect as of January 1, 2014.  The rules of specific staff secure facility will also be a determining factor.

43) Q:
If the youth has Medicaid coverage will the medical card be unblocked during this placement?

A:
Medical cards will be available during placement to all children meeting eligibility requirements.
44) Q:
Will there be another RFP, or additional funding available, to support the development and maintenance of staff secure facilities? The current YRC II rates are insufficient to meet the expectations of Staff Secure Facilities.

A:
Each bidder should identify the rates necessary to meet the requirements of the RFP within their cost proposals and not be reliant on current YRC II rates.  This RFP is to provide placement of juvenile victims of human trafficking in a staff secure facilities as detailed in HB 2034 and this RFP.
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